Existing Recruitment Website, Branding and digital marketing materials
Please see a link to our regional website below:
Thousands of miles, A place to call home - UASC EMC Councils
Examples of other materials are attached.
Enquiries
Q. What time period is covered by the receipt of the enquiries from the initial campaign?
A. The previous digital advertising campaign ran from 19th May 2025 to 19th July 2025; 22 enquiries were received during this time and two followed afterwards with the final enquiry received on the 3rd October 2025.
Q. What was the marketing ad spend that generated the 24 enquiries from the previous campaign?
A. The total budget of the previous marketing campaign (excluding the amount spent on branding) was £5,165 + VAT.
Q. Do you know which channels are attributed to the 24 enquiries?
A. We can infer the source channels with a reasonable degree of certainty for all enquiries and know this for definite with a minority of enquiries, as we made the question on the enquiry form asking where enquirers had heard about the campaign compulsory later in the campaign, this question is still compulsory.
Q. How do you track the source of enquiries?
A. We have a compulsory question as part of the enquiry form which asks enquirers how they heard about the opportunity, we can change the drop-down list of options to best reflect any future marketing campaign.
Q. How do you define an enquiry please? 
A. An enquiry is defined as a completed and submitted enquiry form.
Q. Have you got a remarketing list containing users who engaged with the UASC campaign?
A. We have a list of all of those who submitted an enquiry during the last campaign.
Q. Did you run programmatic advertising for the 2025 campaign? If so, across what platforms? 
A. The previous campaign was run purely via Meta and did not utilise programmatic advertising.
Q. It is not possible to Deliver accurate tracking of 100% of campaign traffic, form starts, and form completions, captured in GA4 with correct UTM parameters.
A. We understand this and will want to track 100% of the campaign traffic that can be tracked and will work with providers to identify where tracking is not possible.
Q. How will the Core Targets be measured and validated?
A. The percentage of website visitors, form starts, form completions and campaign traffic will be measured through our existing website analytics, we will work with a successful provider at the outset to ensure these are configured to give an accurate assessment of the campaign. Completed forms are automatically entered onto a spreadsheet which will be shared with a successful bidder on a regular basis as part of the suggested continuous improvement cycle outlined within the bid documents.
EMC will agree with a successful bidder the process for validating measures prior to the commencement of the campaign and this will be detailed within the contract document.
Q. How will factor’s outside of a supplier’s direct control be taken into account?
A. Factors outside the suppliers direct control have been accounted for in the target percentages and enquiry numbers outlined within the bid documentation. EMC are committed to working collaboratively with a successful partner to identify where information cannot be gathered and will look not only to ensure this is taken into account when agreeing achievement of the Core Targets but will work with the successful provider on the continuous improvement process.

